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To Inspect Vehicle No
at Workshop mis
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Type' M.Car/ M.Cycle ! Bus | Van ! Lorry | Taxi | Prime Mover /

Truck /- Trailer or

Make PT@\\&&&E&\Y: . \r/‘(ig ¢
dl

Colour AlC Insured | St 1/ NA

5p.Reading %

T/Radio Insured / Std / NI/ NA

Insured Eng/No
Policy No C/No %ﬂ%ﬁ \(ﬂgﬁ( u_e@/, .
Claims Mo Gen. Cang [ Fair | Poor | Burnt
Sum Insured Excess. Steering: er | Jammed | Leaked / Burnt or
(Client's Recard) Brake: /Mnhorder | Jammed | Leaked / Burnt or
Make of Veh Thomas Modi = Nil / a@ | STD ARim or
\Oumn~ \)QM Tyre Size F: %4577/.(3[{ M

(Palicy Condition) R: / .

BS/DUN/EXNOVA [ GY [ FS/LIZA ! MIC/ OHTSU / PIR I SUMI/

TOYO/ YOKO of TAMN
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repair at the time of inspection.
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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) — e —

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 3 May, 2018 11:40 AM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com'

Subject: OI: GBB4125M / TP : SLA851M/LKK / DOA : 26/04/2018

Attachments: GBB4125M - SAS.pdf; SLA851M - SAS.pdf; SLA851M - ESTIMATE.pdf; SLA851M -

PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from INCHCAPE - BORNEO MOTORS (S) PTE LTD,

ADDRESS : 2 PANDAN CRESCENT
INCHCAPE CENTRE LEVEL 4
SINGAPORE 128462

PERSON TO CONTACT : THOMAS PANG @ 9847 6171 / 6631 1860
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on DIRECT SETTLEMENT basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle and
Inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to
claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop..

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimate, insured and Third Party’s SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGOQ Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel.: 65 6829 9199 DID: 65 6829 9194

Website: www.ergo.com.sg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers



51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: GBB4125M/SL/pl Date:22/5/2018

Our Ref: CS/EGI18008074/M1tb

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO_SLA 851M

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle
on _14/5/2018 _at the premises of M/s __Borneo Motors _and have the following to
report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount : S$ 4.721.25

Revised Estimate Amount h 3.549.25

“Check” Items Amount : S$ -

Market Value : S% -

LTA Reimbursement Value : S$ -

Nett Value : S% -

Description of Damage: —

The vehicle sustained damages = —

At rear portion. @ feont

Repair days: 3 Days

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Ma CF
Automotive Assessor



ERGO

Date: 02.05.2018 Sent via Fax
Our Reference: ~ GBB 4125M/SL/pl o
Your Reference: SLA 851M
Email
Siti.Nabilah@inchcape.com.sg
iy INCHCAPE - BORNEO MOTORS (S) P/L
Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement
Vehicle For Inspection: SLA 851M
Insured's Vehicle: GBB 4125M
Date Of Accident: 26.04.2018
We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on: 30.04.2018
In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from
the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *. * LKK AUTO
AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service PS Priority Services
IPK JP Knights Pte Ltd VAC Vicom Ltd

v Others:

Your request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.
Your request for inspection does not have your client's GIA report, kindly forward a copy.
We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate.

Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate.

We write to confirm our agreement to have a direct settlement of this claim with

quantum to be agreed. OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM

Prepared by:

YO

Pei Li 6829 9194 claims@ergo.com.sg

Signature: FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use only: Workshop use only:

Assignment Date:
Assignment Time:

Remarks:

Assessor attended workshop on:
Date:
Time
Inspector:
D Vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the ahove job.

Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection is on a without admission to liability basis.




Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 2:45 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’
Cc: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: GBB4125M / TP : SLA851M/LKK / DOA : 26/04/2018
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED SLA 851M.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLA 851M

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 1:05 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: GBB4125M / TP : SLA851M/LKK / DOA : 26/04/2018

Dear Pei Li,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 3 May, 2018 11:40 AM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Ol : GBB4125M / TP : SLA851M/LKK / DOA : 26/04/2018

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
1



MBM218055437-01 / Borneo Motors (S) Pte Ltd - Pandan
“ ENTRY) JATE & TIME: 27/04/2018 14:51
SUBMITTED BY: Siti Nabilah Binte Abdul Rahim

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correcilz the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

27/04/2018 14:51
26/04/2018 18:30

SLIP RD OF WOODLANDS RD TWD SENJA WAY

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLA851M

LIN LAN

S2660976C
LINLAN@JEL.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-96162901
OFFICE-96162901

TOYOTA
COROLLA ALTIS-1.6 (A)

NORMAL USAGE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

VPA/P2031651

LIN LAN

S2660976C

31/10/1967

INDOOR

05/02/2004

14 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-96162901

OFFICE-96162901
LINLAN@JEL.COM.SG

Page 1 of 13



 Add,z2ss BLK 32 SEGAR RD #15-23
Postcode 677722
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER AS ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number GBB4125M
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver YE KYAW THU

NRIC/Passport Number G5891711M

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name ERGO INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 13



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Formmust be completed by the Policvholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or w ithholding of material facts may
allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lizbilty on the part of the insurance
cormpanies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.
6. The report will be forw arded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association
of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by interested paries.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the
report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

lunderstand, acknow ledge, agree and consent that :

(a) My insurer , my w orkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use, disclose
and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information provided by me or
possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information") and disclose and transfer such Personal Information to zllinsurer(s)
w ho have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) w ho have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be
collectively referred to as the “Insurers"), the Insurers' law yers/law firms, the Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant
government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s) of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing w ith my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary investigations relating to
the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims,
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing w ith my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me:

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me, w hich could involve
disclosure of certain persconal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as w ell as on the external cover of envelopes/mail
packages); and/or

(v) complying w ith applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing w ith my claims.

(collectively the “Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) w ho have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ law yers/law firms, may/are permitted to collect,
use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(¢) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA 1o their third party service providers or agents
(including their law yersflaw firms), w hich may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

F’olicyholder%‘éignature / Date & Driver's Signature (I driver is not the pelicyholder) / Date Witnessed by Reporting Centre
Time & Time Personnel

Sketch Plan
ngﬁo\ Weu
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Describe Circumstances of the Accident
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Declaration

We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

b

Policyholde\r'{ Signature / Date & Driver's Signature (f driver is not the policyholder) / Date Witnessed by Reporting Centre
Time & Time Personnel



@& TOYOTA

'Co Reg No : 1967000862
GST Reg No : MR-8500000-9

Join Toyota ME @ http://toyotame.borneomotors.com.sg & earn ponnis to redeem for attractive items!

Borneo Motors (Singapgd¥e)Pie Lid

Online Service Booking :
www.toyotasingapore.com.sg

Toyota Bodycare Centre
No. 2 Pandanp Cresgent
Singapore 12846a

T

. J1 1190

Account No 2
Account Detail Customer Detail
51000010 /ICNI3 :
Ergo Insurance Pte Ltd Document No Mdm Lin Lan
5 Temasek Boulevard 32 Segar Road
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five 0 #15-23°
Singapore 038985 Singapore 677722
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Document Date
Mobile: 96162901
27/04/2018
Year Make Model Reg Date Veh Reg No Kilometers WIP No Order No/Remarks
15 GEXGKZ 82 ZRE171R 22/02/2016 SLA0B51M 0 30715 72/DS/SLA0B51M
Chassis No Engine No TWC No Terms Service Engineer Vehicle In Collected On
MROS3REH104544601 1ZRX548318 60 Thomas Pang W T -—/-=/---- 0.00 --/--/--—- 0.00
\
L | Cd | Job/Parts Description Qty Unit Price Disc % Amount
1|2 [BP-SUNDRY TP INS:ERGO INSURANCE m I/ C .00
TP VEH:GBB4125M o
DATE OF ACC:26.04.2018
2|B BP-LAB DRILL HOLE AND INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR (N /('” 154.00
ETT) ‘
3|B BP-LAB CHECK WIRING AND CONDUCT WATER TEST (NET \\é \\3;,. ! //- 154.00
T) /‘/ »
4|B BP-ECU TO RESET ECU AND REPROGRAMME (NETT) { f 616.00
5|/B BP-LAB REPLACE ACC DAMAGED PARTS R Q.\j;. 123200
AND STRAIGHTEN/REALIGN i 2 .
ACC AFFECTED AREAS “.F,\Q 0 %bf -
6|B P-RES RESPRAY ACC AFFECTED AREAS , /«}0‘1{605“
71 P2061-12021 76 BACK SENSOR 1F9 310A \qr & 1.00 159.75 /T’159-75’
8|2 |852159-0Z904 COVER, RR BUMPER 1.00 539.90 &« 539,20~
9|3 [S52576-02140 RETAINER, RR BUMPER L q) 1.00 105.70 /e~ 105,70~
10 4 52563-02250 RETAINER, RR BUMPER L &\I\\\ 1.00 58.30 / 58.307
11 |5 52575-02140 RETAINER, RR BUMPER R 1.00 105.70 ~7105.70 7
12 | 6 52562-02250 RETAINER, RR BUMPER R / 1.00 58.30 // ﬁ 58.30 7
13 |7 52023-02190 REINFORCEMENT, RR 1.00 386.60 ‘ 386.60
14 |8 S52161-0K040 PIECE,RR BUMPER 10.00 3.90 | WL /s .00/
| ) -
Borneo Motors is the only authorised workshop to maintain your Toyota. Service your Toyota every
& months or 10,000 km (whichever comes first) to enjoy warranty benefits. Conditions apply.
For & on behalf of e @ -
Borneo Motors Customer's Signature l_ il 4,721.25
Please acknowledge receipt of vehici .
pairer of the followingd53.25 | GsT] 7.00% 330.49
. urvey bewmm 00
i . L
« o/t Bamaged pari(s) during repyevey, e 0.00
- o
i o . mimlw
. Amogint Due
: illegal modification(s) is allowed 5,051.74
s subject to final approval from Insurance Company
PLERSE TEAR ALONG PERFORATED LINE ) e iy = e ?ﬁﬁ?_ﬂ?ﬁ ]
____________________________________________ bi______v,____ = e
TO SECURITY GUARD Signature: 3667269
DATE
27 hodP% 15
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME 17:27
VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES. ’
VEHICLE NO
SLA0851M .
SIGNATURE Borneo Motors
CUSTOMER FOR BORNEO MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD inchcape



@ TOYOTA

Co Reg No : 1967000862

GST Reg No: MR-8500000-9
Join Toyota ME @ http://toyotame.borneomotors.com.sg & earn p

m for attractive items!

Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Lt

Online Service Booking :

www.toyotasingapore.com.sg

No.

Toyota Bodycare Centre
2 Pandan Crescent
Singapore 128462

Account No Tel no.: 6631 1189
Account Detail Customer Detail
S51000010 /ICNI3
Ergo Insurance Pte Ltd Document No Mdm Lin Lan
5 Temasek Boulevard 32 Segar Road
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five 0 #15-23
Singapore 038985 Singapore 677722
Attn: Motor Claims= Dept Dectanedt Bdis .
Mcbile: 96162901
16/05/2018
Year Make Model Reg Date Veh Reg No Kilomaters WIP No Order No/Remarks
15 GEXGKZ S2 ZRE171R 22/02/2016 STAORSIM 42716 30715 72/DS/SLAOBSIM
Chassis No Engine No TWC No Terms Service Engineer Vehicle In Collected On
MROS3REH104544601 1ZRX548318 60 Thomas Pang W T 14/05/2018 B.00 16/05/2018 18.00
L |Cd Job/Parts Description Qty Unit Price Disc % Amount
1|2 BP-SUNDRY TP INS:ERGO INSURANCE 50.00
TP VEH:GBB4125M
DATE OF ACC:26.04.2018
BY:LKK @ 14.05.2018
03 WORKING DAYS
2|B BP-LAB DRILL HOLE AND INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR (N 29 154.00
ETT)
3|B BP-LAB CHECK WIRING AND CONDUCT WATER TEST (NET 29 154.00
T)
4B P-ECU TO RESET ECU AND REPROGRAMME (NETT) 18 616.00
5|B P-LAB REPLACE ACC DAMAGED PARTS 29 616,00
AND STRAIGHTEN/REALIGN
ACC AFFECTED AREAS 4
6|B P-RES RESPRAY ACC AFFECTED AREAS * 506.00
7 -1 P2061-12021 76 BACK SENSOR 1F9 310A 1.00 159.75 159,75
8|2 52159-02904 COVER, RR BUMPER 1.00 539.90 539.5%0
913 52576-02140 RETAINER, RR BUMPER L 1.00 105.70 105.70
10| 4 52563-02250 RETAINER, RR BUMPER L 1.00 58.30 58.30C
11 (5 52575-02140 RETAINER, RR BUMPER R 1.00 105.70 105.70
12|86 52562-02250 RETAINER, RR BUMPER R 1,00 58.30 58.30
Borneo Motors is the only authorised workshop to maintain your Toyota. Service your Toyola every
8 months or 10,000 km (whichever comes first) 1o enjoy warmranty benefits. Conditions apply.
E‘g;gg tﬁg"i‘g;’ Cuslomer's Signature Change Summary Total
Please acknowledge recelpt of vehicle | Parts
Labour
Materials Less
Lubrication/Fluid
Others
Amount Due
_________ resermAcNFevOMEOWNE . _____366839(
TO SECURITY GUARD 366839¢
DATE
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TME ~ 16/05/2018
VEMICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES. 13:45
VEHICLE NO
SLA0B51M SIGNATURE
W Borneo Motol

", MIIeTAMED

ENR RORNFEN MNTARS ISINGAPNRE) PTE1TD



@ TOYOTA

Co

Reg No : 1967000862

GST Reg No : MR-8500000-9

Join Toyota ME @ http://toyotame.borneomotors.com.sg & eamn p

mmfor attractive items!

Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Lt

Online Service Booking :
www.loyotasingapore.com.sd

Toyota Bodycare Centre
No., 2 Pandan Crescent
singapore 128462

Account N Tel no.: o631 1189
Account Detall ountive Customer Detail
S1000010 /ICNI3 .
Ergo Insurance Pte Ltd Dacument No Mdm Lin Lan
5 Temasek Boulevard 32 Segar Road
#04-01 Suntec Towsr Five 0 #15-23
singapore 038985 - Singapore 677722
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Rocumont Dats
Mobile: 96162901
16/05/2018
Year Make Model Reg Date Veh Reg No Kilomsters WIP No Order No/Remarks
15 GEXGKZ 382 ZRE171R 22/02/2016 STAORRIM 42716 30715 12/DS/STAQGRSIM
Chassis No Engine No TWC No Terms Sarvice Engineer Vehicle In Collected On
053REE104544601 1ZRX548318 60 Thomas Pang W T ' 14/05/2018 8.00 16/05/2018 18.00
L | Cd Job/Parts Description Qty Unit Price Disc % Amount
13 |7 [852161-0K040 PIECE, RR BUMPER 10.00 3.90 3%.00
14 |8 |S52023-02180 REINFORCEMENT, RR 1.00 386.60 386.60
Borneo Molors is the anly authorised warkshop to maintain your Toyota. Service your Toyota every
& months or 10,000 km (whichever comes first) to enjoy warranty benefits. Conditions apply.
E‘:‘;'Er"gg bﬁg“tgl?s' Customer’s Signature Change Summary Total 3,549.25
Please acknowledge receipt of vehicle | Parts
Labour 1,453.25 | GST 7.00% 248.45
Materials 2,096.00 | Less
i 0.00
Lubrication/Fluld 0.00
Others 0.00
0.00 | Amount Due
3,797.7C
________________________ L roswowsowewe ____________________>66839]
TO SECURITY GUARD 366839!
DATE
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED e 18/ ‘;5/ 2018
VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES. 13:45
' VEHICLENO o .
i SIGNATURE
- Borneo Motol

FOR BORNEO MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

Inchcope



’- VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bedin B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/EGI18008074/M1tbe2
Sos1 SONTES TONER IR
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 29-06-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
13 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBB 4125M Veh. Inspected SLA 851M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. GBB4125M/SL/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 03/05/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAALTIS ciC 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. MRO53REH104544601 Colour GREY
Odometer 45807 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 DUNLOP 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 DUNLOP 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55R16 DUNLOP 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 DUNLOP 8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/04/2018 Inspection Date 14/05/2018
Survey held at BORNEO MOTORS (S) PTE LTD
2 PANDAN CRESCENT
SINGAPORE 128462
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




’ VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-H; ;‘. ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLA 851M
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g” (Sl)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SUNDRY (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 50.00
1|BACK SENSOR 1F9 310A (SN) NECESSARY 169.75 159.75
1|COVER, RR BUMPER (SN) NECESSARY 539.90 539.90
1|RETAINER, RR BUMPER L (SN) NECESSARY 105.70 105.70
1|RETAINER, RR BUMPER L (SN) NECESSARY 58.30 58.30
1|RETAINER, RR BUMPER R (SN) NECESSARY 105.70 105.70
1|RETAINER, RR BUMPER R (SN) NECESSARY 58.30 58.30
1|REINFORCEMENT, RR (SN) NECESSARY 386.60 386.60
10|{PIECE, RR BUMPER @%3.90 (SN) NECESSARY 39.00 39.00
1,653.25 1,603.25
LABOUR
DRILL HOLE AND INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR. 154.00 154.00
CHECK WIRING AND CONDUCT WATER TEST. 154.00 154.00
TO RESET ECU AND REPROGRAMME. 616.00 616.00
REPLACE ACC DAMAGED PARTS AND STRAIGHTEN / 1,232.00 616.00
REALIGN ACC AFFECTED AREAS.
RESPRAY ACC AFFECTED AREAS. 1,012.00 506.00
3,168.00 2,046.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,721.25 3,549.25
l RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 354925
Report Ref No. CS/EGI18008074/M1tbe2
MA CHIN FOOK ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




